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General Comment

DOI-2023-0001]
</br>
Here is some supplemental information for the prior comment regarding privacy as referenced here:

On May 22, 2007, OMB issued Memorandum M-07-16, Safeguarding Against and Responding to the
Breach of Personally Identifiable Information, which required Federal agencies to publish a routine use
for their systems of records specifically applying to the disclosure of information in connection with
response and remedial efforts in the event of a breach of personally identifiable information. FWS
published a notice in the Federal Register in 2008 to modify all FWS system of records by adding a
routine use in their “ROUTINE USES” section to address the limited disclosure of records.
</br>

All documented.

https://archive.org/details/document-index-tcr-5

https://archive.org/details/2020-05-27-index-and-papers

https://ia902602.us.archive.org/17/items/document-index-tcr-5/document%20index%20TCR5.pdf

https://archive.org/details/180-mulberry-st-7

https://www.reddit.com/r/EscortClientsOnly/comments/13bpmsf/comment/jjc36z2/
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</p></p>
<h1>Sean Lawrence, Columbia University</h1>
<h1>secretary, Zucker Enterprises LLC</h1>

https://www.reddit.com/r/EscortClientsOnly/comments/13bpmsf/sean_lawrence_columbia_university/

https://www.reddit.com/r/CocksuckersPOV/comments/13blbnd/would_you_jerk_off_to_a_trans_goddess/

https://www.reddit.com/r/Fraudsters/comments/13bq6fv/zucker_enterprises/

https://www.reddit.com/r/Fraudsters/comments/13br6or/sean_lawrence_columbia_university/

</br>

RE: IDX311-14153302
</br>
As an organization committed to improving outcomes…
</p></p>

https://portal.311.nyc.gov/sr-details/?id=2424afba-64dc-ed11-9139-2818785c150e

</p>
So am I :


